February 6th, 1838

My dear Ford,

Thanks for your letter, I am afrald I cannot
come up Lo see you on csaturday morning, s 1 shall
be wrestlling with some pigs at that time - dndesd
I am aimoat every wealk.
| Many thanke for the reference to Federley's
result, I 1lm:rt: kmow of 1t, though 1 had a notion
of his hybridisatlon work in pensral, It really is
a vary supgprastive case, I hepe in sending it to me
you are not losing the reference yourself, as 1 sm
quite unable to mocoumulate instances bearing on
differant polnts of interest and revise and review
them from time to time ms I ought, l:h'guugh constantly
forgetting and lesing all that comes ;lfr-“l"-

Do you remember, by the way, some work on
plgmentation of the wings of nipht-flying moths in
which I cooperated with you scme years ago? It
led me to set about and get in order Jourdain's
records of memsurements of the length and breadth of
egge of Eritish nesting birds, In the end 1t was



posaible to avsemble 10U pairs of measurements from
mearly all of 150 odd epecles of bird, During a

long time I hed been, from time to time, oaleulating
means, variances, and co-varlances for emch species,
and, shortly before coming here, was sble to go so

far as to caloulate in what way the observed

variances would require correctien in view of the
differances between specles in the average length

and breadth of the egps., Now 1 have adjusted veriances
for both length and breadth. W.E.Alexander, who, I
think, 18 a collsague of yours, has very kindly prepared,
in consultation with other ornithologlets, estimated
order of abundance within each group of birds: the
groups belng generally natural orders, though the
Pauserine birds are divided into familliea,

Uf course the combination of such heteropsncous
material is exosedingly dAiffisult, but it is quite
certaln that the variance both of length and breadth
increases with abundanse, ss it did with your, I
think 38, species of moths. Available information as
to abundanes 1s, I suppose, weaker than it is with
moths, and certainly varlabllity of eges 1s a very
indirect appromch to the varisbility of the birdas, #o
1t is not aurprising that the percentage differs in



different abundance classes l1s less than you found with
the moths. 1 expect dlfferencea of the order of 10 to
20; instead of 80 or 707, which I think 1s what you

got before, In fact the greater number of specles ias
fully needed to bring out so small en effect clearly.

1 wap thilnklng of offering the papsr, when T have
got 1t written, to the Zoologloal Scelety, but I should
like your opinion as to whether their Progesdings would
reach everyone whogjin reascn, one would want to know
of the paper, Al-;, they might be averse to the full
publioatlion of the numerical resulte, in which case the
fhil, Trans. might be a better medium. What do you
think?

Yours sincerely,



